
0;nv ran. F32c g

[N.

FEB B M7
.

b5gg- O .

MEMORANDUM FOR: L. C. Shao, Chief Engineering Branch, D0R

FROM: R. L. Baer,. Chief, Reactor Safety Branch, D0R

I SUBJECT: DRAFT SAFETY EVALUATION ON PUMP AND VALVE TESTING
PER 10 CFR 50.55a OCONEE UNIT NO.1

4

! The enclosed Draft Safety Evaluation represents the Reactor Safety
|

Branch input to the review of the Oconee Unit No. 1 submittal on
; pump and valve testing to the provisions of ASME Boiler and Pressure

Vessel Code, Section XI. These coments have been previously providedt

! informally to the Engineering Branch which is coordinating the review.

/c /
M 'I' ~ Robert L. Baer, Chief ~ ii- ' :n6 aM ic W;

Reactor Safety Branch
of all C1.est Division iof 0per. ting ~Reactorg t he initis ed '-

-
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Enclosure:
-

As stated

I cc: V. Stello
D. Eisenhut
C. Berlinger
S. Weiss
F. Coffman -

R. Woods
N. Anderson

Contact:
H. Anderson, DDR
X28050j
DISTRIBUTION:<
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